
Thanks Siko/Dr. 
 
God Speed Fred! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 15, 2017, at 15:31, Victor Sikora <vssikora> wrote: 

Griffins for Life, 
 
Mork asked that I pass this on to the group.  LtCol Fred Sattler recently passed. I didn't have the pleasure of 
knowing him, but I hear he was quite a remarkable man with many distinguishing accomplishments.  Here's a 
nickel on the grass for Fred... 
 
Siko  
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: marktaylorjets 
Date: August 15, 2017 at 07:59:43 PDT 
To: vssikora 
Subject: LtCol Fred R Sattler 

LtCol Fred R Sattler 
USAF, ret. 
15 Jul 1946 - 12 Aug 2017 
  
Fred passed at home amongst close friends.  He had been battling bone cancer and did not want anyone 
to know. 
He led a remarkable life as a Fighter Pilot and Aero Engineer.  He was the youngest AF officer to achieve 
the rating Master of Air Defense. 
Back in the day, that was a huge deal. 
He had no family, and did not want any kind of service.  Quite frankly, he did not want me to say 
anything.  He was a very proud and stubborn guy that way.  Well, I could not let it go.  He was my good 
friend for 30+ years, and I will miss him dearly.  
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